From: Freibert, Charlie

To: "Thompson, Dan'

CcC: Schetzel, Doug

Sent: 3/12/2009 7:35:24 PM

Subject: RE: Conference Call
Dan,

4 of the members from our team, including Doug and |, are out tomorrow on business or vacation. Can
we get Lee to call in to a conference call next Tuesday or Wednesday?

Sorry we can not accommodate a meeting tomorrow.

Thanks,

Charlie Freibert

Director Energy Marketing

E.ON US - LG&E/KU

220 West Main Street

Louisville, KY 40202
0502-627-3673

F502-627-3613

M502-553-9007

email: charlie.freibert@eon-us.com

From: Thompson, Dan

To: Schetzel, Doug

Sent: Thu Mar 12 15:27:43 2009
Subject: Conference Call

Hi Doug.

| just left you a voice message. Lee Goodwin will be on vacation next week, so we like to schedule a call tomorrow if we can.
The only times that don't work for us are 11:30-12:00 and 2:30-3:00 your time. Maybe these meetings could be juggled also.
Please let me know.

Dan.

Dan Thompson

Invenergy LLC

One South Wacker Drive, Suite 2020
Chicago, IL 60606

P: 312.224.1435

M: 847.477.3579
DThompson@InvenergyLLC.com

This electronic message and all contents contain information which may be privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from
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distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please
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